

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

(George Bush Library)

Document No. and Type	Subject/Title of Document	Date	Restriction	Class.
03. Telcon	Re: Telcon with Premier John W.D. Swann of Bermuda [redacted] (2 pp.)	7/17/92	(b)(1)	C

Collection:

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Scowcroft, Brent, Files
Series: Presidential Correspondence Files
Subseries: Presidential Telcon Files
WHORM Cat.:
File Location: Presidential Telephone Calls - Memorandum of Conversations 7/10/92 - 11/5/92

**Document Partially Declassified
(Copy of Document Follows)**

By MM on 11/6/2013

Date Closed: 2/9/2009	OA/ID Number: 91113-005
FOIA/SYS Case #: 2009-0275-S	Appeal Case #:
Re-review Case #:	Appeal Disposition:
P-2/P-5 Review Case #:	Disposition Date:
AR Case #:	MR Case #: 2009-0743-MR (502)
AR Disposition:	MR Disposition: Released in Part
AR Disposition Date:	MR Disposition Date: 1/31/2012

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P-1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
P-2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
P-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
P-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
P-5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
P-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Removed as a personal record misfile.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

(b)(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
(b)(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
(b)(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
(b)(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
(b)(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
(b)(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
(b)(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
(b)(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

5658

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON



MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

SUBJECT: Telcon with Premier John W. D. Swann of
Bermuda (U)

PARTICIPANTS: The President
Premier John W. D. Swann of Bermuda
Interpreter: none
Notetaker: Christine Potts

DATE, TIME July 17, 1992, 12:32-12:38pm
AND PLACE: Jackson Hole, Wyoming

The President: Hello, John. (U)

Premier Swann: Mr. President, I'm sorry we had difficulty
getting in touch earlier in the week. (U)

The President: What's up? (U)

Premier Swann: I heard before it was already out that Ross Perot
was quitting, and I wanted to give you a heads up. I heard about
it indirectly. We actually called you one time but couldn't get
through. (Ø)

The President: Thank you for the heads up. (U)

Premier Swann: I don't want to interfere in the election race,

(b)(1)

(b)(1)

but it seems to me that the public wants to see you
remain as President and the average person relies on you. (b)(1)

(b)(1)

(b)(1)

(Ø)

The President: Uh, huh. (U)

Premier Swann:

(b)(1)

(b)(1)

There is no question that Perot
did you a favor when he pulled out of the race. (Ø)

The President: I think so too. (U)

DECLASSIFIED IN PART
PER E.O. 13526

2009-0743-MR
SCS 1/31/12

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Declassify on: OADR

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
2

Premier Swann: But as far as the public is concerned, I think they are saying give us something that gives us a reason to be excited. (U)

There is only one other thing, sir; I had breakfast with Ed Gaines [U.S. Ambassador to Bermuda], who tells me he's leaving here. The date is apparently set. I understand the President always has the option of making an appointment. The danger of a political appointment is that the State Department will just interfere and appoint a bureaucrat in November. I'd like to ask that Ed stay on until a new appointment arrives; otherwise, we won't have anyone between when he leaves and a new appointee arrives. I hope we get someone proactive. (Ø)

The President: Let me take a look at it. Thanks for calling my attention to it. (U)

Premier Swann: This is a new era and the problems we're faced with require someone who can be proactive. (Ø)

The President: Well, we're just about to leave this ranch and get to work. (U)

Premier Swann: Thanks a lot. You know I'll be giving a speech at the Bohemian Grove Club -- something to rekindle people in a new era of less money. I'll be sure and send you a copy. (U)

The President: That would be nice, I'd appreciate it. (U)

- End of Conversation -

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~